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G-II-B-078 
St. John's Evangelical Lutheran Church 
Cove 
Private 

1864 

St. John's Luth ern Church (LCMS) is in the center of the small 
farming community known as Cove. 

The Church is a one-story, gable-roofed structure measuring six 
bays on the sides. The NW end measures one bay wide, and the 
facade vestibule measures three bays by one bay. The facade points SE. 
A bell tower is attached to the facade and the facade has been covered 
by a modern, hipped-roofed vestibule. 

This church is one of two Lutheran Churches at Cove, both 
established early in the 19th century. 
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St. John's Lutheran Church (LCMS) is located with St. John's English 
Lutheran Church (G-II-B-076) and the Schutte House (G-II-B-077) in the center 
of the small farming colIDllunity known as Cove. The three structures together, 
with the small cemeteries attached, provide a focal point in the rolling 
landscape around. 

The church is a one-story, gable-roofed structure measuring six bays on 
the sides. The NW end measures one bay wide, and the facade vestibule measures 
three bays by one bay. The facade points SE. A bell tower is attached to 
the facade and the facade has been covered by a modern, hipped-roofed vestibule. 

The church rests on a rock-faced concrete block foundation. The walls 
are covered with white aluminum siding over German siding. The windows are 
double-hung lancets, two lights over two with an extra small diamond-shaped 
pane set into the point of the lancet. The facade doors are modern double 
plate-glass in metal frames. The roof is covered with asphalt shingles. 

There is a one-story, one-bay by one-bay addition at the Wend of the SW 
elevation. It rests on a cinderblock foundationcandis covered with white 
aluminum siding. On its SE elevation is an entrance reached by a flight of 
wooden steps. Between the steps and the sanctuary wall is an enclosed cellar 
entrance. 

There is one exterior brick stove chimney on the NW elevation. The square 
bell tower rises above the ridgeline of the sanctuary. On all four sides are 
louvered vents with lancet tops. •Above, the roof is a pyramid covered with 
black asphalt shingles. The top of the pyramid is flattened and a wooden 
cross is attached. 

The graveyard stretches to the NE & NW of the church. 

The church has had several renovations over the years. Two extra bays 
were added to the church's original four on the SE gable end: one in 1891 
and one circa 1963. The facade vestibule and the addition on the SW elevation 
are modern, and the bell tower, originally similar to that of the Methodist 
Church at Blooming Rose (G-II-A-022) was replaced in 1963. In 1948 the 
church was moved from its old low stone foundation to its present full basement. 
At some date after 1908, the rectangular two over two sash windows were given 
lancet heads. 
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II SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK ANO JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC 

_1400-1499 

_1500-1599 

-1600-1699 

_1700-1799 

~1800-1899 
_1900-

-ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW 

_AGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE 

-ARCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _MILITARY 

_ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC 

_COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY 

_COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT 

_INVENTION 

~RELIGION 
_SCIENCE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_THEATER 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER (SPECIFY) 

SPECIFIC DATES 1864 
BUILDER/ARCHITECT 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The Cove area was settled by German farmers, possibly as early as the 
1820's. Many of the names that were found in the Cove area then are still 
found there today: names such as Harmon, Hockman, Margroff and Oester are 
all represented. They brought with them their traditions, language and 
Lutheran faith, and soon began to establish their faith in the new land. 

Today, two different Lutheran churches, both called St. John's but of 
differeq:synods, stand in the settlement of Cove (see G-II-B-076, St. John's 
English Lutheran Church). Because of the scarcity of accurate early records 
and the identical names, it is difficult to trace their individual origins. 

A church called St. John's is listed as part of the Petersburg (now 
Addison), Pennsylvania charge of the Alleghany Synod in 1842. It is not 
clear to which St. John's this refers, and both churches lay claim to a log 
building as their first church. At this point, however, their histories 
begin to diverge. 

St. John's Lutheran Church (LCMS) worshipped in their log church until 
1863, when it burned. At that time, " •.. a frame church was erected measuring 
about 30 x 40 feet" under the pastorate of Rev. Herman Krebs. The church 
had no chancel, but simply an altar on the "west" wall. 

In 1891 a schoolroom and narthex were added to the "east" end of the church. 
It was probably at this time that the first bell tower was erected. 

In 1901, the congregation called Rev. E.P.G. Blievernicht to the Cove 
pastorate. St. John's had decided to broaden its appeal, and for the first 
time in its history had hired a minister capable of preaching in English as 
well as German. Rev. Blievernicht was requested to preach one serman per 
month in English, and gradually the church changed completely from German 
to English services. 

In 1907, the church separated from Zion Church of Accident, with which 
it had been affiliated since the mid-nineteenth century and became a separate 
parish. 

The church and its history are indicative of the changing and expanding 
needs of Cove area Lutherans since the early nineteenth century. This 
church and the other Lutheran church near it provide a focal point for the 

Cove area and the history of its people. 
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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St. John's Luthern Church (LCMS) 
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.1 mile SE of Griffith Rd. 
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